Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Victor Ayala [vayala@dh-enviro.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 8:42 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: ric@CLTHOMAS.com

Subject: RE: Soil Samples - Murchison Qil Lease
Attachments: Field Sketch with FID Readings.pdf
Mike,

Per our phone conversation, | am submitting the Flame lonization Detector readings on headspace samples collected at
the referenced site. These readings were pulled on a different set of samples collected at the same locations as those
collected for laboratory analysis. The FID readings are all below 100 ppm and most were below 25 ppm. As discussed,
we will analyze the samples collected at 6 inches for both TPH and BTEX.

Once we receive the lab reports we will provide to NM OCD for evaluation.
Let me know if you need further information at this time.
Regards,

Victor Ayala ,
Environmental Manager

D&H Petroleum &

Environmental Services N
P.O. Box 17969 e
El Paso, TX 79917

800-351-2227 ext 133
915-859-7229 fax

915-637-1091 cell
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